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Town of Moncks Corner Solid Waste Collection Service 

Bid Questions & Answers, Addendum 1 

On May 6, a potential bidder reached out to the Town with a number of 
questions.  Below are those questions and their associated answers.  Please 

take these into account as part of your bid. 

1. Can we be provided the current Contract with Republic Services? How 
long has Republic had the current contract? 

a. Attached please find the 2009 Contract, plus the 2012 and 2016 
amendments. 

b. The current contract has been in effect since Oct, 2016.  The Town 
has had a contract a Republic since 2006. 

2. Will city be able to provide a data base with an address of each 
household? Commercial? 

a. The Town is working to create such a residential database.  A 
commercial database currently exists. 

3. Do you know if the quantity of 3,500 containers is a minimum count? 
From our conversation, I know you do not have the solid numbers from 
your current provider. To provide the best rates, I’d like to have a 
minimum guaranteed amount. 

a. At present we pay Republic for 3,457 roll carts, with the number 
increasing regularly.  3,500 is a reasonable minimum count. 

4. When referring to multi-family units, is one 96 gallon cart allotted to 
each unit or one cart allotted per building? 

a. Unless the unit is using a dumpster (and therefore not part of the 
proposed contract), each unit is assigned its own 96 gallon cart.  
There may be a few exceptions, but in general one cart per 
household is the expectation. 

5. Section 5 states: Debris pickup has been thru collection of a 95 gallon 
cart, which requires 2) carts per household. What is the desired 
collection process moving forward? 

a. The Town strongly prefers to continue the current system.  It 
works well at keeping debris out of the storm drain system, and 



 

our residents understand the system well.  That having been said, 
the Town is willing to accept alternatives and alternative pricing.  

6. Reporting requirements, will the Town please provide the past two years 
tonnage reports as it relates to MSW, yard waste, and bulky debris? 

a. The Town has reached out to Republic for this data and will 
upload it to the Town’s bid website as soon as available. 
https://www.monckscornersc.gov/news-room.   

7. Would the Town of Moncks Corner be willing to add language for fuel 
adjustments in contract? 

a. Feel free to include your suggested wording for this in your 
proposal. 

8. When was the last home audit done from the either the City of Moncks 
Corner or Tax office? 

a. The Town performed a home audit approximately 2.5 years ago 
following the acceptance of the new Republic Contract.  The 
County Assessor’s Office worked with the Town prior to tax bills 
going out customers in late 2017 to ensure that all developed 
residential properties were included in billing.  

9. How the disposal cost is calculated per home, and does Berkeley County 
Landfill dictate how much each household is allotted? 

a. Per Berkeley County, the hauler gets 1.5 tons a year per household 
(1.29 of garbage and .21 tons yard debris) allocated to them.  The 
user fee per house hold is $75.00 a year. 

Below is an example of 500 homes and what the hauler would get 
allocated for the month and total for the year.                 

1.29*500.00/12= 53.75 monthly allocation for hauler 

.21*500.00/12=8.75 monthly yard debris allocation for hauler 

# of homes 500   

      

MSW/month      53.75  tons 

YD/month        8.75  tons 

Yearly     750.00  tons 

      

- per year      750.00  ton 

 



 

10. Do you have an estimate of how many residents or commercial 
businesses have a 2nd roll-cart for solid waste? 

a. Approximately 50 single family residences pay for the use of a 
second roll cart. 

b. There are currently 212 commercial customers receiving roll cart 
service.  Combined they use 275 roll carts.  41 Customers have 2 or 
more roll carts. 

11. Please provide any future annexations planned and how many additional 
homes that would be. 

a. Please see attached economic development map. 

12. Would the town like to add recycling to this contract or in the future? 

a. All waste delivered to the Berkeley County Landfill will be recycled 
by RePower. 

13. We would like to request that tires be listed as unacceptable waste. 

a. That is acceptable. 

14. Would the town be willing to accept as a performance bond 10% of the 
total contract? 

a. Yes 

15. Is there fee’s associated with the Town of Moncks Corner, meaning all 
trucks will require a Temp tags to gain access? Licenses? 

a. No.  The winning firm will be required to get a business license for 
the revenue earned in Town. 

16. Industry standard for a bid bond is 10% of the first year’s revenue. Will 
the Town accept a Bid Bond in the amount of 10% of the Estimated 
Annual Revenue? 

a. See 14, above 

17. Industry standard for an annually renewable performance bond is an 
amount equal to 100% of the annual revenue. Will the Town accept an 
annually renewable performance bond in an amount equal to 100% of 
the first year’s revenue rather than for the Total Contract Cost? 

a. Yes. 
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Moncks Corner Growth 

Cypress Grove 

Approved: 240 
Remaining: 35 

Foxbank 

Approved: 2,422 
Remaining: 1,000 

Oakley Pointe 

Approved: 307 
Remaining: 155 

Riverstone 

Approved: 106 
Remaining: 90 

Moss Grove 

Approved: 596 
COMPLETE 

Fairmont Pines 

Approved: 850 
Remaining: 850 

Matthews 
Strawberry 

Approved: 367 
Remaining: 367 

Moncks Corner Facts 

Population 

 2000: 6,166 

 2010: 7,885 

 Current: 10,933 

Subdivisions Annexed Since 2007 

 5,138 Units Approved 

 2,747 Units Remaining  

Proposed Subdivisions 

 1,097 Units Proposed  

Traffic Counts 

Hwy 52 @ Wal-Mart 

  2010: 28,300 

  Current: 30,800 

Hwy 6 @ Berkeley High  

  2010: 10,500 

  Current: 13,000 

Hwy 52 @ Foxbank 

  2010: 20,000 

  Current: 22,100 

Fair Lawn Estates 

Approved: 250 
Remaining: 250 

Unnamed Apartment 
Complex 

Proposed: 280 

Unnamed Single-Family/
Townhouse Community 

Proposed: 194 

Unnamed Townhouse 
Community 

Proposed: 103 

Carolina Grove 

Proposed: 800 


